3/23/6%

Dr. Jemae ‘hoeds
Areriviat of the Ynited Jtates
Yashington, D.C.

Dear Dr. Rheads,

s I% 13 now mors than six weoks since your unfulfillied promise %o respond
L promptly tc oy request for a gouy of the msmorentum nf trsnsfer referrsd to in the
Clsrk penel repors, more than three wecks ringe 1 wrote you about this, unc two

months sines my originel request. I submis {4 ir hardly within your powsr to

Vnoro seriocusly 1snterfare with ressarch, seholarshdp or witing. "hen & nade the
-originel request, projared as I with wigh smple exesmples of imprepriety ax viola-

tions cf 1%s owa regulitions by ths govermment, I snticipsted there nmight be @
~~roluctance to let me hove thet to mhich I am properly entitled. 4 therefore sebed
o 'th 1 Lt vere not provided premptly, I would be givem = wrlitten explansation of

. ihe dental. You, psrsonelly, gsve me tiis ssme essurence six weeks sge, Tou have

_Mct kept your word,

R Recently, when my lettors of x-oqu%n have be-n responded to at all}l, @
d-hy of two monthe Bss not been uncormon. “his, 1t sesms to me, ia otleulated
m i%s obvious effect, to sericusly interfers with the wori upon waich I mm

: e 1t oartainly is not your custem withk otheras, uva. perhnps, for s few
'8¢ my sesoelstes, it certainly is not necessary, for .} have often men sesured
“"there is no manpower shortage on this srchiive, And 4t is any but honest snd fdOrth-
right behavior by the covermment thst 20 loudly protests it has notnng to hide
and {g hiding onthing.

S * heroly sgein ask for thie memorandum or an explanstSesm for denying
‘t to me.

;",/ You told me mors than mix weeks ego thet sll ny re~questy b»d been

'ro.pemhd %o, telliing mo thot o check had them recently W:n meds. Vithout ceare-

i el examinstion of my files, 1 recsll requests geing teck to January B shat cre
without respomse, ¥hen I tolé you, perscmelly, thst there were unenswered
questions you #aid you wuld chesk into it. now it should de cleer ever to you
thst jou have totzlly 2bendoned sven the nretenas of scholarship in your sdminie
etrution of the Nationmsl Archives, hsw intruled governmest polisy, if pot your
oWA personel stiitulles, The re-uirements of honest, impartial, sedolarly adzini.
stration of your sgency are inconai stemt vith vour prectises, shich sre to inte r=
fere with resesrch not congenial to cffieisl preconceptions.

It hes become elmost B futilitsy %o recuest whet ie properly mine and
thes cf every other imerican, However, the gowroment permits no slterpative
seve to bow to its obvious will what $ts folsghoods not be quest:oned, Thig I
esnnot und Wil. mot &0, L therefore ask for all documents releting to Ci47:8«9,
including a1 others relsting to or dealing with Bil}l Corley, ke Hester end
uny investigetion of the matters of refersnce, in:ludinz license nunder J1YO0RF.

Se{nceraly yours,

BRercld Weisterg




